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December 23, 2020

Tony Messenger
Metro Columnist
St. Louis Post-Dispatch

Dear Mr. Messenger,

Your public record request, dated December 18, 2020, has been submitted to the Missouri Veterans
Commission’s Custodian of Records for processing. In compliance with Chapter 610 of the Missouri
Revised Statutes, this message serves as the department’s official response within three business days.
Public access and/or copies of the records you requested are not available through Missouri Veterans
Commission as the requested records have not been released to the Missouri Veterans Commission by
the commission of the Missouri Veterans Commission. That body has determined that the requested
record is protected from disclosure under the attorney work product doctrine and is an attorney-client
privileged communication and that privilege has not been waived. Therefore, the record is not subject
to disclosure under the Sunshine Law pursuant to section 610.021(1) RSMo.

Missouri Veterans Commission considers this request to be closed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 573-522-1422.

Stawa Holphanser

Shawn Holzhauser
Custodian of Records
Missouri Veterans Commission



